CASE 2729:; Application of SCANLON-
. SHEPARD for a vaterflood project,
— CHACO WASH OIL POOL, McKinley Co.

-




n\ﬁﬁ _ !
@/p“/ /.,A ; Auwu.ﬂ_.ﬂ .
) ,J..... w»._ . j __,_.,CVL " 4“ : 7.934/“/“
i) L
g : g oy

LN




7z

3
&
.
b
3

[ o=
—

» 0

ANLON ENGINEERINGZ CO , . S — SO
0. BOX 601 PH. DA 5-3492 REQISTERED ENGINEERS & LAND BURVEYORS
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO - = T
7 = A
. Co : ey
. - p vy 2,\ H
November 9, 1962 : (-/, . /}?

Mr. A. L. Porter

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
F. O. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

The writer is one of a group who have 011 & Gas Leases in
Sections 21, 22., 27 %28, Township 20N, Range 9W, McKinLey Ceunty,
New Mexlicos, We have drilled 12 wells as shown on the enclosed mape
Most of the weils will produce from threc to five BOPD after 60
days of pumping but some had initial production ratses as high as
30 BOFPD. Because of the rapid decrease in production rates we feel
that we must go to a repressure project and request that a hearing Ac.
srranged with the Commission in order that we may present our p.ians

and obtain permission for a piiot water repressure project on this
acreages

Your early consideration of this request wiiLl certainly be

appreciated,
Very tru:z;zjurs,
}«O. ¢ I~ A’/{Lg'@///k/
R.

+ Scanlon

POCKET M21ep DRCKET MAILED

DateL//-¢ 5 Date
A




BEFORE THE OXL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATLE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 1805
Order No. R-1533

APPLICATION COF CHACO OIL COMPANY
FOR AN ORDER AUTHORIZING A WATER
FLOOD PROJECT IN THE RED MOUNTAIN
OIL POOL, McKINLEY CQUNTY, NEW
MEXICO, AND FOR ELEVEN UNORTHODUX
WATER INJECTION WELL LOCATIONS

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hcaring ait 9 o‘clock a.m. on
November 10, 1959, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Elvis A, Utz,
Examiner duly appointed by the 0il Conservation Commission of New
Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission," in accordance
with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regulations,

NOW, on this 23rd day of November, 1959, the Commission,
a gquorum bheing present, having considered the application, the evi-
dence adduced, and the recommendations of the Examiner, Elvis A,
Utz, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof,

(2) That the applicant proposes to institute a water flood
project in the Red Mountain Oil Pool by the injection of water into
the Menefee zone of the Mesaverde formation through the following-
described 11 wells at unorthodox locations in Township 20 North,
Range 9 West, NMPM, McKinley County, New Mexico:

Well No. I-1, located 980 feet from the South line
and 2025 feet from the East line of Section 20;

Well No, I-2, located 490 feet from the South line
and 2300 feet from the East line of Section 20;

Well No. I-3, located 80 feet from the South line
and 2280 feet from the East line of Section 20;
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Well No. I-4, located 310 fect from the North line
and 2290 feet from tihe East linc oi Scctioin 29;

Well No, I-5, located 615 fcet frouw the North line
and 1920 feet from the East linec of Section 29;

Well No. I-6, locaied 600 fecet from the North line
and 1500 feet from the East line of Section 29;

Well No., I-7, located 370 feet from the North line
and 13150 feet from the East line of Scction 29;

Well No. I-8, located 5 fecet from the North line
and 1130 feet from the East line of Section 29;

Well No., I-9, located 450 feei from the South line
and 1145 feet from the East line of Section 20;

Well No. I-10, located 900 feet from the South line
and 1280 feet from the East line of Section 20;

Well No. I-11, located 1330 feet from the South line
and 1490 feet from the East line of Section 20,

(3) That the applicant further proposes that an administra-
tive procedure be established to permit the relocation of injection
wells at other unorthodox locations in the event that the injection
wells drilled as herein proposed should prove to be productive of
oil.

(4) That the producing wells in the area to be water-flooded
are substantially depleted.

(5) That the operation of the proposed pilot water flood
project should be governed by Rule 701 of the Commission Rules and
Regulations, including those provisions regarding allocation of
allowables. :

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant be and the same is hereby autherized
to institute a water flood project in the Red Mountain 0il Pool by
the injection of water into the Menefee zone of the Mesaverde
formation through the following-~described wells at unorthodox loca-
tions in Township 20 North, Range 9 West, KMPM, McKinley County,
New Mexico:

Well No, I-1, located 980 feet from the South line
and 2025 feet from the East line of ‘Section 20;
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Well No. I-2, located 490 feet from the South line
and 2300 fcet from the East line of Section 20;

Well Nu., I-3, located 803 feet from the South line
and 2280 feet from the East line of Section 20;

Well No., I-4, located 310 feet from the North line
and 2290 fcet from the East line of Section 29;

Well No. I-5, located 615 fect from the North line
and 1920 feet from the East line of Section 29;

Well No. I-6, located 600 feet from the North line
and 1500 feet from the East line of Section 29;

Well No., I-7, located 370 fcet from the North line
and 1150 feet from the East line of Section 29;

Well No., I-8, lcocated 5 feet from the North line
and 1130 feei fvom the East line of Section 29;

Well No. I-9, located 450 feet from the South line
and 1145 feet from the East line of Section 20;

Well No. I-10, located 900 feet from the South line
and 1280 feet from the East line of Section 20;

Well No. I-11, located 1330 feet from the South line
and 1490 feet from the East line of Section 20.

(2) That an administrative procedure be and the same is
hereby established to permit the relocation of injection wells at
other unorthodox locations upon showing the following:

(a) That an injection well drilled at a location here-~

in authorized has proven productive of o0il,

(b) That the proposed relocation will place the in-
jection well in a pattern which will result in a thorough and effi-
cient sweep of the o0il by the water flood.

(3) That the operation of the water flood herein authorized
shall be governed by Rule 701 ef the Commission Rules and Regula-~

tions, including those provisions regarding allocation of allow-
ables.

(4) That monthly progress reports on the water flood proj-
ect herein authorized shall be submitted to the Commission in
accordance with Rule 704 and Rule 1119 of the Commission Rules and
Regulations,
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o~

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hersinabove
designated,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
O1L CONSERVATION CGMNISSION

JOHN BURROUGHS, Chairman
MURRAY E, MORGAN, Member

A, L, PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretarﬁ .

SEAL

vem/




DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 23. 1963

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Elvis A. Utz, ixeminer, or Daniel S,
Nutter, &s alternate examiner:

CASE._2729: (Continued)
Application of Scanlon-Shepard for a waterflood project, Chaco
A

Wash 011 Pool, McKinley County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks authority to inject water into the
Mesaverde formation through certain wells in Sections 21, 22,
27 and 28, Township 20 North, Range 9 West, McKinley County,
New Mexico,

CASE 2731: Application of Texaco, Inc., for a dual completion, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks au-
thority to complete its State of New Mexico "0'" NCT-1 Well No.l2,
located in Unit J of Section 36, Township 17 South, Range 34
East, as a dual completion (tubingless) to produce oil from the
Glorieta and Blinebry formations, Lea County, New.Mexico.

CASE 2732: Application of Sinclair Oil & Gas Company for a dual completion,
e : Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled ceause,
seeks approval of the dual completion (conventional) of its
Mahaffey-Federal (ARC) Well No. 1 located in Unit C of Section lé&4 i .-
Township 20 South, Range 33 East, Lea County, New Mexico, to produce
Bone Springs oil and Pennsylvanian gas through parallel strings of

tubing,
: CASE 2733: Application of Chsrles B. Read for a non-standard oil proration unit,
& Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks

the establishment of a 48.99-acre non-standard oil proration unit in.
an undesignated Delaware pool consisting of Lots 4 and 5 of Section
31, Township 26 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico,

CASE 2734: Application of Aztec 0Oil & Gas Company for approval of a unit agree-
ment, Lea and Eddy Counties, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeke approval of the Aztec-Robinson Waterflood Unit,
comprising approximately 682 acres of State and Federal Lands in the
E/2 SE/4 and SW/4 SE/4 of Section 36, Township 16 South, Range 31 East,
the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 30, the W/2, W/2 E/2 and SE/4 SE/4 of Section
31, Township 16 South, Range 32 East Lea and Eddy Counties, New Mexico,

CASE_2735: Application of Amerada Petroleum Corporation for salt water disposal,
: Le& County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
authority to complete its State BT "G'" Well No. 2 located in Unit P,
Section 27, Township 12 South, Range 33 East, Hightower Field, Lea
County, New Mexico, in such & menner as to dispose of produced salt
water into the Pennsylvanian formation.




CASE 2736:

CASE 2738:

CASE 2740:

CASE 2741:

CASE 2742:

CASE 2743:

Application of Gulf Oil Corporation for a non-standard gas proration
unit, Lea County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks the establishment of a 120-acre non-standard gas proration unit
in the Blinebry Gas Pool, comprising the N/2 SW/4 and SE/4 NW/4 of
Section 31, Township 22 Scuth, Range 38 East, Lea County, New Mexico,
said unit to be dedicated to the Scarborough Estete Well No, 4 located
in Unit F of Section 31,

Application of Guif Uil Corporation for speciai pooi ruies, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks

the establishment of special pool rules for the White City-Pennsylvanian
Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, including provisions for 640-acre
spacing therein,

Application of BCO, Inc, for a no-flare exception, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the asbove-styled cause, seeks an exception
to the no-flare provisions of Order No, R-2267 for its Campos Well
No, 1-10 located in Unit J of Section 10, Township 23 North, Range

7 West, Lybrook-Gallup Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.-

Application of Socony HMobil Oil Company, Inc., tc create & new poo

for Abo production, and for special pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new pool
fox Abo production in Section 26, Township i7 South, Kange 34 East,
Lea County, New Mexico, and the establishment of temporary speciéai
pool rules therefor, including a provigion for 80-acre spacing units,

Application of Socony Mobil 0il Company, Inc., for temporary special
pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks the esteblishment of temporary special pool rules for
the Vacuum-Wolfcamp Pool in Section 26, Township 17 South, Range 34
East, Lea County, New Mexico, including a provision for 80-acre spac-
ing units, !

Application of Socony Mobil 0il Company, Inc,, for temporary special
pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks the establishment of temporary special pool rules for
the Vacuum-Devonrian Pocol in Se::tion 26, Township 17 South, Range 34
East, Lea County, New Mexic o, including a provision for 80-acre spac-
ing units, ‘

Application of Pan American Petroleum Corporation for special temporary
pool zrules, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the abovemstyled
cause, seeks the establishment of temporary special pool rules for the
Fowler-Blinebry 0Oil Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, including & provision
for 80-acre proration units,

Application of Pan American Petroleum Corporation for the creation of a
Tubb Gas Pool, for approval of a non-standard gas unit, and for special
temporary pool rules. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the
creation of a new Tubb gas pool, and the establishment of temporary
special pool rules therefor, Lea County, New Mexico, including & pro-
vision for 320-acre spacing units. Applicant further seeks establish-
ment of a non-standard unit in said pool, comprising the NE/&4, E/2 NW/4,
and the N/2 SE/4 of Section 22, Township 24 South, Range 37 East,




CASE 2744

Application of Pan American Petroleum Corporation for special

pool rules and approval of a non-standard gas unit, lLea County,
New Mexico, Applicant, in the abova-styled cause, seeks the
establishment of temporary special pool rules for the Fowler-
Paddock Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,; including a provision
for 320-acre spacing units, Applicant further seeks establishment
of a& non-standard unit in said pooi, comprising the NE/&, E/Z NW/4,
and the N/2 SE/4 of Section 22, Township 24 South, Range 37 East.
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DRAFT

JMD/esr
January 28, 1963

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OE CONSIDERING:

F T o e mama S

CASE No. 2729

Order No. R-_X ({/7

APPLICATION OF SCANION & SHEPARD
FOR A WATERFLOOD PROJECT, CHACO

WASH OIL POOL, MCKINLE® COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO. \ N/ 1

\/
/“, ‘

ORDER OI' THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on
January 23, 1963, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Elvis A. Utz
Examiner duly appointed by the 0il Conservation Commission of New
Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission," in accordance
with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

NOW, on this____~~  day of _ Janwary , 1963, the Commission,
a guorum being present, having considered the application, the
evidence adduced, and the recommendations of the Examiner,
Elvis A. Utz , and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:
(1) That due public robtice having been given as required by

law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Scanlon & Shepard, seeks permission

to institute a waterflood project to be known as the Chaco Wash

_pespverde -

Waterflood Project in the Chaco WasﬁAOil pool in Secylons 21, 22,

27, and 28, Township 20 North, Range 9 West, NMPM, McKinley County,
Sl inidial . .

New Mexico, withythe injection of water into the Mesaverde forma-

tion through three wells located in Unit P of Section 21, Township

20 North, Range 9 West, NMPM, McKinley County, New Mexico.

(3) That the wells in the project area are in an advanced
state of depletion and should properly be classified as "stripper™
wells.

)
()5 )That the subject application should be approved and
should be governed by the provisions of Rule 701, including the

allowable provisions thereof, ana'including the provisiohs with

respect to expansion of the waterflood project.
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Scanlon & Shepard, is hereby
authorized to institute the Chaco Wash Waterflood Project in the
, _Mesoirde |
Chaco Wash”0il Pool in Sections 21, 22, 27, and 28, Township 20 i
North, Range 9 West, NMPM, McKinley County, New Mexico, with he-
‘injection of water into the Mesaverde formation through the
following wells:

........ Shepard-Santa Fe Well No. 5

& I
Scanlon & Shepard-Santa Fe Well No. 7;
Scanlon & Shepard-Santa Fe Well No. 8;

‘all in Unit P of Section 21, Township 20 North, Range 9 West, NMPM,

‘McKinley County, New Mexico. :
(2) That the subject waterflood project shall be governed

;by the provisions of Rule 701, including the allowuable provisions

, and including the provisions with respect to expansion of%

'the waterfloed project. i

(3) That monthly progress reports of the waterfleed

‘herein authorized shall be submitted to the Commission in accorda-
;ance with Rules 704 and 1119 of the Commission Rules and Regula-

‘tions. 1
(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

» !

‘entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.:

i ;

; DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

+above designated.

21
i

; STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

JACK M. CAMPBELL, Chairman
E. S. WALKER, Member

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary




GOVERNTOR
JACK M. CAMPBELL
CHAIRMAN

State of Netr Mexica
@il Tonserpation Tommission

iy -

LAND COMMISSIONER 13» P STATE GEDLOGIHT !
E. 8. JCHNNY WALKER o A L PORTER, JRL
MEMBER BEORETARY « DIRECTOR
P. 0. BOX B71

8ANTA FE

February 1, 1963

Mr. William J. Cooley Re: Case No. 2729 |
Verity, Burr & Cooley Order No. R-2419
Attorneys at Law -
152 Petroleum Center Building Applicant:
Farmington, New Mexico Scanlon-gheparc
LD .
Dear 8irs
Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above~referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

oS

. g ,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.

Secrstary-Director
|

iz/

Carbon copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC x

Artesia OCC
Astec OCC ____ x
OTHER Mr. Prank Irby




BEFORE THE OXY, COMSERVATION COMMISSION
OF apik STAYE OF MW [MeXIco

IN 9PE MNATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THR OIL CONSHERVATION
COMMISUION OF HBR MEXICO IFOR
'THE PURPOSLE OF CONSIDERING:

CA3E Ho, 2729
order Fo, R-2419

APPLICATION OF SCANLON & SHEPARD
FOR A WATERFLOOD PROJECT, CHACO
WASH=MESAVERDE OIL POOL, MeKINLAY
COUNTY, NSW MEXXCO.

ORDER OF THE COMMIBSSION

BY THR COMMISOIONS

This cause came on for hearing at © o'clock a.m. on
Januaty 23, 1963, at santa Fo, New Mexico, bsfore Blvis A. Utz, ,
Examinex duly appointed by {his Cil Conservation Commission of New
HMexico, herxeluafter AEerv‘d to as the "Commission," in accordance
with Rule 1214 of the Commiasion Rules and Regqulations.

WG, on this___lst day of Pebruary, 1963, the Coamission,
‘a quorun being present, hiving considered the application, the
iavidence adduced,; =nd the rzcommondations of the oxaminsy,
“Elvis A, Utz, and being fully advised in the promises,

ZINDS1

{1} 7vhat due public noticoe having baen given as required by§
‘law, the Commissicn has jurisdiction of thig cause and the subject.
~matter thoreof.

{2) That the applicant, scanlon & Shepaxd, secks pﬂrnisdion
£o institutes a waterflood project to e known as the Chaco Wash j
wWaterflood pProject in the Thaco VWash-iMssaverde Oil Pool in soctiong
121, 22, 27, and 28, Township 20 ¥orth, Range 9 West, NMPN, McKinley
iCounty, HNew Moxico, with the initial injection of water into the
Magaverde formation throuch three walls located in Unit p of Sec-
stion 21, Township 20 Boxth, Range 2 West, HEvHM, HeKinley County,
hew Yexico.

*3 in an advancad

(3) That the wells in the projscit ares ax
e ~lassifled as "stripper®

‘gtate of deprleticn and aslwould proparly
wells.

{4¢) That the proposced waterflocd projeci is in the interest.
oF conservation and shouild result in recoverxy oiF otherwisa unrecov+
~arable oil.

: (5) 9Yhat the subject application should be approved and
‘shounld be governed by the provisions of Rule 701, including the
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CASE No. 212¢
Ordey Ho, =24190

allowable provisions thereof, and including the provisions with
reagpect to expansion of the waterflood project.

r | IT I8 THLHRUFORE ORLDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Scanion & shepard, is hereby
cauthorized to institute the Chaco wWash Waterflood Projoct in thae
Chaco Wash-ifesaverde 0Ll Pool in sections 21, 22, 27, and 23,

- Township 20 North, Range 9 West, NMPM, McKinley County, MNew
- Mexico, with injaction of water into the lMesaverde formation
“thxough the following wallss

Scanlon & shepard-santa Fe Well Ro. 95
3canlon & shaepard-Santa Fe Well No. 7
scanlon & vshepard-santa Fe VWell No. 8%

all in Unit P of sSection 21, Township 20 North, Range 9 West, NMPM,
deKinley County, New Mexico.

{2] That the subject waterflood project shall be governed
by the provisions of Rule 701, including the allowabls provisiona
;thergof, and including the provisions with respect to expansion of

g (3) That monthly progreas rapoarts of ths waterflood project,
" herein authorized shall be submitted to the Commission in accoxd-
rance with Rules 704 and 1119 of the Commission Rulas and Regula-
~Elons.

{4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
‘entry of such further oxders as the Comulssion may deem nacessary.

; DONE at santa e, Hew Mexico, on the day and year herxein-
- above designated.

STATE OF HEW MEXICO
017, CONSERVATLION COMMISSION

N
CAMPRE Chairman

= R s
e

o O e T T Al T

B. S. WALKER, Member

Q%@Va, b

e Y. PORTER, Jr., tiemper & 3ceoroctacy

——
-~
-
S
o




SCANLON ENEENEER!NSASD. =
P. 0. BOX 601 /. ~ 3 . PH. DA 5-‘349'2' REGISTERED ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYDRS
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May 7, L1903 {

.
N.M. 0il Conservabtion Commission RefCase N0.2729

P.0. Box 471 rder Ho. R-2419

Santa le, New Mexico
Gentlieman:

We are hecreby notifying you that $he injection
of water on our waterfiood project was started on
May ly, 1963, ana that the first injection weii was
our Santa Fe #5.

Wie plan to inject into two more weils in the next
cay or itwo and our June 1, 1963 report wils repsro tonise.

Very truLy Jours,

\(zw/u/u( Mau@w

Scanton & Shepard

7=

CeCe Santa e Pacific R.R. Co.
I.M. 0il Conservation Commission, Aztec, N.l.
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My, A. L. Porter
Stalte Geoloisy

Post Office Box O71
Santa e, dew pmexlce

PDear Sir:
On February 1, 1903,
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Pa 5e 2
lire A. L., Pocler
August 7, 1963

3. The cross~hatched arcea shown o Plat No, 2 is
the areca we have under lcasc {rom the Santa Fe Rallroad
anG Trom the State of lew nmexico. ALl ol fseviing acre-
age is leased by us and Lhere are no offgel operaiors Lo
this projcctl,
We request that your olfice revicw these changes irn our plang
and request your approval st vour ecavlicst convenicncee.

Very Struly vours,

SCANLUN and SHAPARD

ij Hoasloo
Ji‘fl

J. Scanlon
RIS G

cc: State ingincer
State Capitol
Santa Fe, licw llexico
New liexico OL1
Conservation Coimmiss
10C0 Rio Erazos Rcac
Aztec, ilew lexico

Lon
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO.
STATE ENGINEER OFFICE

SANTA FE
S. E. REYNOLDS ADDORESS CORRESPONDENCE TO:
STATE ENGINEER STATE CAPITOL
August 20, 1963 SANTA FE, N. M.

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary-Director

$il Couservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

Reference is made to the appliicaiion of Scanlon & Shepard dated
August 7, 1963 concerning their change in plans with regard to their
e application which was Case No. 2729 and on which Order No. R-2419
’ was issued.

This office offers no objection to the granting of this change
provided the casing and cementing program and testing program are
1 : equal to those set forthin the transcript of the original hearing
and further provided that the water to be used in the injection

program is of a quality equal to that of the water they originally
intended to use.

Yours very truly,

5 S. E, Reynolds
3 . State Engineer

By: ‘éi
FEI/ma rank E. Irby
cc-Secanlon & Shepard Chief

Water Rights Division




August 29,

Scanlon ¢ Shenara
\JJ Box 60]

Farmington ¢ New

itute your Santa Pe
+ and your Ray 2 wel
ly author

for the Previosug-
and 8 wellgy
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FARMINGTON, N, ™.
PHQONE 325.1182

RVICE, Inc.
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SANTA FE. N.
PHONE 983.3971

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPQRTING SF

ALBUQUERQUE, M. M,
PHONE 243.66%1

BEFOKRE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
January 23, 1963

EXAMINER HFARING

IN TBE MATTER OF:

)

)

)
Application of Scanlon-Shepard for a )

waterflood project, Chaco Wash 0Qil Pool, )

McKinley County, New Mexico. Applicant, in ) Case 2729 -

the above-styled cause, seeks authority to }  (Continued)

inject water into the Mesaverde formation )

through certain wells in Section 21, 22, 27 )

and 28, Township 20 North, Range 9 West, )

McKinley County, New Mexico. )

BEFORE: Elvis A. Utz, Examinerxr
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR, UTZ: The next case is Case 2729,
MR. DURRETT: Application of Scenlon-Shepard for a
waterflood project, Chaco Wash Oil Pool, McKinley County, New

Mexico.

MR. COOLEY: William J. Cooley, of Veriity, Burxr, Cooley

and Jones, Farmington, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the
applicant. W= have one witness, Mr. Scanion.

{Witness sworn.)

MR. UTZ: Any other appearances in this case? You may

proceed.

>
S )

AR
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DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, N, M,

FARMINGTON, N, M,
PHONE 32%.1182

SANTA FE. N. M.
PHONE 983.397:

PHONE 243.66931
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RICHARD J. SCANLON
called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as
follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. COOLEY:

o) State your full name, please.

A Richard J. Scanlon.

Q By whom are you employed?

A By the Scanlon Engineering Company.
Q Where do you reside?

A Farmingten, New Mexico.

MR. COOLEY: I believe this witness's expert quaiifica-
tions as a petroleun engineer with particular knowledge and
experience in the Chaco Wash 0il Pool in McKinley County, New
Mexico have previously been established before this Commission.

MR. UTZ: That was in the spacing case?

MR. COOLEY: The spacing case for this same area.

MR, UTZ: His qualifications will be accepted.

Q (By Mr. Cooley) Mr. Scanlon, were you responsible for

the supervision of the development of the Chaco Wash-Mesaverde

Oil Pool?
A I was,
Q Were you there, present, when the first well in this

pool was drilled?

A I was.

o

Sy




pact 4
) T "Who had supervision of the drilling of that well?
f A I did.
. Q Is this true of all the remaining wells drilled in this
pool?
A I had the supervision. Several of those wells were

wompleted when I wasn't there.

FARMINGTON, N, M,
PHONE 32%.1192

Q Mr. Scanlon, would you, as briefly as possible, give
the Examiner a history of the wells drilled in the Chaco Wash-~
Mesaverde 0il Field, to date?

A The discovery well, the Santa Fe Number 3 was drilled
with cable toq%s. It was spudded on April }, 1961, was completed

/1  on September ath.,

MR. UTZ: What is the location?

SANTA FE, N. M.
PHONE 983.3971,

A Southeast-southeast or 21, right in the corner down
there. You can see it better on Exhibit Number 2. It was com-
pleted on September 4, 1961L. The well was drilled to 314 feet

and four and a half inch casing set and cemented with ten sacks

of cement. The well was drilled out under the casing to 319

and completed open hole. Water was encountered at 270 feet,

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

but was shut off with ten sacks of cement. It produced 17 barrels

of oil per day with traces of water. After 60 days the product-

ALBUQUERQUE, . M
PHONE 243 (551

ion dropped to seven barrels of oil per day and is currxently

producing about four barrels of oil per day.

0 Would you please supplement your information with re-

o gard to that well as to the level of the cement behind the casingp

&>
- %)
=5
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A

to be sure we shut off any water,

Yes. In all cases we put ten sacks of cement in there

and covered any water sand that

we encountered above our producing zone.

Going to the Halliburtg

n

tables we can determine how many feet of cement we have in that

hole if we know the size of the hole drilled and the size of the

FARMINGTAON, N, M,
PHONE 32%-1182

casing put in there. And in every cage, we figured that the ten

sacks would cover that 270-foot zone.

Q Have you calculated the level of the cement?

A Not on that one, but I have on the wells that we will

use as injection wells.

Q Proceed.

-
1 [V Y TRV}

A Santa.Fe Number 4 was spudded on Octoher 1021

completed on November 2, 1961. Four inch casing was set at 323

SANTA FE. N. M.
PHONE 963.3971

feet and cemented with ten sacks of cement. The total depth is

330 feet with open hole completion. Water found at 280 to $5

was shut off with ten-sack cement job. Well was first produced

on November 6, 1961 and produced 20 barrels of oil with traces

of water. Currentiy the well is producing two barrels of oil per

day. '~ Sanka Fe Number 5 was spudded on November 15, 1961, andg

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, N. M,

completed on December 13, 1961. Five and a half inch casing was

set at 325 feet and cemented with ten sacks; open hole completion

PHONE 243.6651
~e

total depth, 360. The well has not been produced, but by a

Later test showed production to be about four barrels per day.

On Number 5 well, which is going to be one of the water injection
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o e - R e et e e e e e

up 218 feet from the top. In other words, we got cement down to

within 218 feet, which covers the watex zone there. Santa Fe

Number Six Well was not drilled. Santa Fe Number 7 was spudded
on January 13, 1961, and completed on January l6, 1961l. Four

and a half inch casing was set at 318 feet and cemented with ten

FARMINGTON, N, M
PHCNE 32%5-11R2

sacks of cement. The well was completed open hole at 333 feet;
water encounterxred at 283 to 298 was cffectively shut off with
ten-sack cementing job. Initial production was 19 barrels of
0il per day with %5 percent of fluid being oil. The well will
produce one barrel of oil per day now. The cement on that well

which we will use as an injection well, is up to within 161 feet

cf the top.

The Santa Fe Number 8 spudded on December 15, 1961 and

SANTA FE, H. M.
PHONE 983.3971

completed on January 10, 1962, four and a half inch casing set
at 3l) feet; well was open hole completed at a total depth of
325 feet; water encountered at 265 to 275 was effectively shut

off with ten sacks of cement. Initial production was 20 barrels

of oil and first produced on Januvary 11, 1962, We have cement

in that hole up to within 138 feet of the top, which Number 8

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUEROUE, N, M,

will be used as an injection well,

PRONE 243.0669)

Santa Fe Number 9 was spudded on July 9, 1962 and completed

on July 13, 1962; five and a half inch casing set at 308, cemented

with ten sacks of cement; well was completed open hole at a total

depth of 343 feet. We were unable to determine location of

o - watar sands,—but we feel that the ten-~sack cementing job-would——

. ,6}
S )

LSS
-

s



DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, N, M,

SANTA FE, N. M.

FARMINGTON, N. M,

2251182

PHONE

PHONE 983-.3971

PHONE 243.66%1

___feet. Initial test jndicated that the well will produce 25 ban:é

PAGE 7

effectively seal off any water sang. ‘First production was on
July 20, 1962 when the well produced 72 barrels of fiuid per day,
28 barrels was oil. Currently the well is producing 23 barrels
of oil per day.

Santa Fe Number 10 was drilled to 342, is out of the bound-
aries of the producing area, and no completion was attempted.
That is up in the south half of the northeast.

MR, UT2: That's plugged and abandoned?

A Temporarily plugged and abandoned. The Santa Fe Numbej
11, spudded on June 10, 1962, and completed on August 8, 1962;
four and a half inch casing set at 312, and well was completed
open hole at 348. The well was first produced on September 4,
1962 and.initial production was 20 barrels of o0il with 20 barreld
of water. Currently the well is capable of producing 2 barrels
of oil per day.

Santa Fe Number 12 was spudded on July 25, 1962, and compleﬂ
August 10, 1962.

MR. UTZ: Do you have a cement record on the Number L1737

A I don't have it here, but it was ten sacks on all the
wells,

MR, UTZ: All right.

A Santa Fe Number 12 was spudded on July 25, 1962 and
completed on August 10, 1962; four and a half inch casing set at

326 feet, and well completed open hole at a total depth of 360

7 >
S )
S v o

ed

ls
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{ of 611"5é}"éay, but the well has not been put on the pump. If

our request for water repressure project is approved, we will

pump the well.

Santa Fe Number 13 was spudded on August 19, 1962 and com-

¥
g§ pleted August 23, 1962; five inch casing was set 310 feet and
2y
’ G £ cemented with ten sacks, and total depth was 370. A good show
=
b
» . of oil was found, but the well was not completed because we feel
€3]
&3 that the well would not be commercial wiless we have a water
18 k
[ pressure project
€
H ) In recapitulation from the above informaticn, our group has
&
{4 EE drilled nine wells in the producing area and all nine wells have
&~ ¢ '
jaled ;§ some show of oil from the Menefee sands, and most of the wells
P S s
' Ea £y had initial production rates of from 10 to 30 barrels of oil per
?: Z0
o
[+9
s day. Wells quickly fall off from theirxr initial production and
" ES at the end of 30 to 45 days only two to three barrels of oil per day
= .
) = from each well. The production in these wells is from the Menefegq
L
T = member of the Mesaverde. The sands vary in thickness as near as
= _
! Eé we can tell from six to fifteen feet, and the producing depth is
i :3 between 319 and 340 feet depth. Five of the wells have been
b o)

logged. In our initial test we plan to inject water into three

of the wells we already have drilled. The numbers of these

ALBUQUERGUE, N, M
PHONE 243.06691

wells are the Santa Fe Nunber 5, Number 7 and Number 8. The
Number 5 well has five and a half inch goodised casing set at 325

feet. The Number 7 has four and a half inch good used casing set

at 318 feet.
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MR, UTZ: What size casing is on the Number 57

A On Number 5 it's five and a half. The Number 8 has

four and a half new casing set at 315 feet. All of these oro-
posed injection wells have been cemented, using ten sacks of

cement per well.

FARM'NGTON, N, ™
PHONE 225.1182

g MR. UTZ: The Number 8, would you repeat it?
=
‘ ;3\ A The Number 8 well has four and a half inch new casing
. éﬁ set at 315 feet.
Eg MR. UTZ: Did I say the Number §? I meant the Number 7|
Z; A The Number 7 well his four and a half good used casing
b E set at 315.
&~ _:
, gg ;g Q (By Mr. Coolieyj HMr. Scvanion, what pressure tests were
e ; ES é% conducted on these asing jobs, if any?
ﬁ :; ) A Well, all of the cementing work was done with a portable
Eg rotary rig and we had to encounter sometimes pressure up to a
_ :$ thousand pounds to circulate the mud out from behind it, and
% % §§ after we got done cementing, after it set 18 hours we tested it
WQ‘ Eé with 600 pounds pressure, for one hour.
i :3 j% 0 What was the result of those tests?
e QR a
g A Well, the pressure did not decrease.
f 5w
; gg Q In your opinion, are the casing and cementing jobs
# adequate to withstand the injection pressures which you antici-

pate?

i

A Yes, because we don't think that we'll have injection

L pressures of aver 300 pounds per sgqguare inch.

Xy
) R
e &,
i
NI
VI
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O wWhat is the highest pressure you have put on any of these
) casing jobs?
s A Six hundred pounds.
{; Q Do you anticipate that your injection pressure would
§3 ever achieve that high pressure?
2z A No, sir.
i Q What is your source of water for the proposed injection
preoject?
i%
A The Chace Oil Company has drilled a Dakota test in the

southeast-southeast of Section 20, and they have completed that

well in the Gallup, with two-inch tubing, and currently it is a
gource of supply for the Chaco 0il Company waterfiood, which

’- adjoins the property that we have.

SANTA FE, N, M.
PHONE 983.3971

Q Have you prepared an exhibit which shows the general

area of the proposed waterflood with the offset lease owners

thereof, and also the source of water?

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

. A I have.

q

. (Applicant's Exhibit No. 1 was

‘ marked for identification.)

b

(4 Q I hand you what has been marked as Applicant's Exhibit

Number 1 and ask you if that is the exhibit to which you refer?

ALBUQUEROQUE, N, M,
PHONE 243.6691

A It is.

B

Q Would you please explain the information shown on Exhibi{

P Number 1, first pointing out the location of the water source?

A Water source is the Chaco 0il Company 20 Number 1 SF;

ii;>
S )
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‘drilled by the Chaco Oil Company. " b
Q Where is it located?
A It's in the southeast-southeast of Section 20, Township
S 20 North, Range 9 West.
gE Q Approximately what amount of watexr is produced from this
3 :5 | well and from what zone?
S i |
~
A The water production is fram the Gallup zone and the
~
&£ well will flow from somewhere between 4,000 and 5,000 barrels of
- o
Q= oil per day.
N
2 Q 0il?
.\U '
= A I mean barrels of water.
N. |
&~ ¢ _ _
R I3 0 What is the nature of this water? |
: <Nt i
83 Y A It's good clean water. ‘
. z0
1L m ,,,E . .
Q Is it fresh, brackish, or salt? |
&
EE A Fresh water. |
&3 1
= Q Would you consider it potable, for table use? |
¥ [}
. P~
: &) A No, not entirely. 1I've tried it and it doesn't taste
. ~
E: too good.
-
55 iz Q Approximately how far is it from this well to your pro-
* Q u': .
3 posed pilot area?
. §§ A Approximately one mile.
A
Q Have you made satisfactory arrangements with the Chaco
Oil Company to obtain all the necessary water for this project?
’ A Yes, we have.
| Q Referring to your Exhibit Number 1, is the hundred sixty

\,ﬁ,t
L

)

o
Vo
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acre area outlined in red, your propcsed pilot area?

A It is.

Q Are all the wells in the entire area shown on this plat?
oy A All the wells that I know of are shown on that plat.
5 Q Have you prepared a larger scale exhibit which shows in

FARM'NGTON, N, M,

PHONE

J greater detail your proposed pilot area?
S
hi A I have.
&i (Applicant's Exhibit No. 2 was
:z marked for identification.)
Sﬁ Q I hand vou what has been marked as Exhibit Number 2 and
<
SD ask you to explain the information shown thereon.
ES
&~ s A Exhibit Number 2 is the larger scale map of the 160
&g 33
(2]
gz g3 acres that we plan to fiood, and the wells colored in red are the
< W
’: £3
) Eg v F wells we propose to produce the oil from; and the wells colored
Eg in green are the initial injection wells that we plan to put the
Py
ES water in; and the wells colored in yellow are thie proposed inj?ct—
=
;; ion wells if the initial test is successful.
e
Eg‘ o] As I understand it then, you are here seeking permission
’ Ei to inject water in the three wells shown in green?
N -
SN
Qe A 1 am.
2y Q Mr. Scanlon, what is your proposal with respect to the
>0
2 I
e

allowable that should be allocated to this waterflood pilot project

area?

. A Well, I think that in view of the fact that once we

start this flocding and it's successful, why we should be given aéJ
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allowable of 70, or the maximum for 40, which would be four maxi-

mum allowables for this flood project. At the present proration

figure it would be 280 barrels.

Ty Q Now, is it your proposal that the Commission authorize

§§ you to produce this from any wells, or wells shown in red?

2y

Eg A Al)l the wells shown in red, plus any of the proposed
injection wells which might be good oil wells, after we drill
them and get going on them.

Q In plain words, any well presently drilled, or that
might hereafter be drilled in the four 40 acres that are shown on
this plat?

.
z':g A Right.
¥ a
re %g Q Mx. Scanlon, have you prepared a diagrammatic sketch
w X
o

which purports %o show the physical installation on your injection

wells?
A I have.
1 5
- (Applicant‘'s Exhibit MNo. 3 was
marked for identification.)

0 I hand you what has been marked as Exhibit Number 3 and

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, N, M.

ask you if this is the sketch to which you refer?

PHONE 243 6691

A It is.
Q Would you please explain the information shown thereon?
) A Exhibit Number 3 is a sketch of a typical installation

- in the area, showing the casing, the cementing, and the proposed

hook-up at the top of the well, We have a pressure gauge and

€
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“we'll have a positive displacement water meter and shutoff valve
- and an injection pump.
Q As I understand it then you will actually meter the
e amount of water injected into each weill and at what pressure it is
;% injected?
: é A Right.
~ Q Mr. Scanlon, do you have logs of all three of the
23 initial proposgsed injection wells?
EE A We have logs on two of the threa.
5% Q Which of those two?
) A Nunber 7 and Number 8.
] = |
&~ .F Which well is it that you have no liog on?
% ’;3 A Number 5.
’ Es gg (Applicant's Exhibit No. 4 was
x = marked for identification.)
ﬁi 0 I hand you what has been marked as Exhibit Number 4,
Py
gg and ask you if these are the logs to which you refer?
Eé A They are,.
Eg( Q Would you please explain the information shown thereon?
Eg o A These logs were taken after we had cemented the casing,
AN
ES ;g 80 the logs themselves only show the formation below the casing
gg to the bottom of the hole. On thése logs we can get sand thicknesﬁ.
- 29
< and the approximate depth at which the water should be injected
into these wells.
- Q From these logs, together with the other information
that you have accumulated concerning the wells in this area, is it
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( your opinion that the producing formaticn will satisfactorily
receive water injection?

A Yes, I'm positive that we'll get some increase in pro-
duction because we have approximately the same porosity and per-
meakility that the Chaco 0il Company has on their waterflood,
which is about 30 percent porosity and the permeability we estimat
will be between three and five hundred millidarcies, which is
plenty good for transmission of fluid through the sands. The
Chaco Oil Company when they first startced, they had their product-
ion from four wells of about a total of eight barrels of oil per
day, and now they are producing over 6,000 barrels per month, and
I see no reason why our area couldn't be flooded as successfully
a3z the Chaco 0Oil Company area.

Q The Chaco 0il Company waterfiood to which you have re-

ferred in your testimony is located where?

A In Sections 21, Township 20 North, Range 9 West, 20 and
29,

Q Is this area shown on your Exhibit Number 17?

A It is.

Q Approximately how many producing wells do they have in

their area at the present time?

A I think they have ten producing wells.
0] Approximately what number of injection wells?
A Somewhere between ten and twelve, about the same number

Lofwella for water as-they -have-oil.
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Q po you plan to jnstitute and operate your waterflood
project in sﬁbstantially the same manner 38 the Chaco 0il Company
has?
A Yes.
Q Mrx . gcanlon. do you feel that the primary production £xo
the ChacO Wash oil pool has reached an economi.C 1imit?

A No, I don't. 1 think gnat the production will continue

to increase.

Q The primary recovery?

A oh -~

Q without waterflood?

A fyrom the chaco wash Mesaverde? \
Q Yes.

A yes, * certainly do.

Q po you feel that there is still & substantial amount of

oil to e recovered from this are2 if the waterflood project is

permitted?
A Yes.
0] in your opinion: will the granting of the application

prevent waste and protect correlative rights?

A 1t will.

Q Wwill it result in the recovexy of, in your opinion: of
a substential quantity of additional oil?

A it will.

1f this application is denie
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DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.
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243.6691

ALBUQUEGRQUE, M. M.
PHONE

pAGE 17

plug and akandon this pool?

A Well, vyes, I would say so, because the present, because
at the present production level it's uneconomical to operate the
thing, you can't even break even.

Q What is the primary factor which renders the primary
recovery from this area véry low?

A Lack of any pressurae for drive,

Q Mo reservoir drive of any sort?

A Right.

Q Also as a portion of Exhikit Number 4 there are three
additional logs, would you please testify with regard to these?

A These three logs are on the Santa Fe Number 12, the
Santa Fe Number 13 and the New Mexico State Ray Number 2. Now
the Number 2 is in Section 28, and the Number 12 is in Section 22,
énd Number 13 is in Section 27. These logs are similar to the
ones that we got on 7 and 8 and there you see the same informationi

0 Then as I understand it, you have, with the five logs
that comprise your Exhibit Number 4, logs covering, practicaily
speaking, the entire presently drilled area of the Pool?

A Yes, by these five logs we have circled the wells that
have been drilled and gives us the information on a section through

there.

Q Does it indicate that you have a continuous sand throughi

out the producing area?




DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, N. M,

SANTA FE. N, M.

FARMINGTON, N, ™,

325.11A2

PHONE

PHONE 883.3971

PHONE 243.66%

A In my opinion it does.
MR. COOLEY: With that, Mr. Examiner, the Applicant
offers their Exhibits 1, 2, 3 and 4 into evidence.
MR, UTZ: Without objection Exhibits 1, 21 3 and 4 in
this case will be entered into the record.

(Applicant's Exhibits 1, 2, 3 & 4
were admnitted into evidence.)

g

COOLEY: We have no further direct testimony.

7

UTZ: Are there questions of the witness? Mr. Irby.
MR, IRBY: Frank Irby, State Engineer's Office.
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. IRBY:

Q Mr. Scanlon, referring to your Exhibit Number 3, in the
depth between that designated as the water sand and the oil sand,
where your casing is landed and cemented, what is that formation

there? I mean the nature of it rather than the name.

A It's a sand.

Q It's a sand, also?

A Yes.

2 What prevents that water from going on down into your

oil sand?

A The cementing job.

Q In your annulus, of course, but what keeps it from going
on down out away from your well? In other words, I take it from

the exhibit that this portion designated as water sand is water
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"beariaéugﬂé the one designated as oil sand is oil bearing, and
that the interval between has no fluid in it?
e A Right. The interval between is shala.

0] Shale?

22%.1182

:
§ A Yes.
S %g Q I beg your pardon, I thought you said sand?
=
- A Oh, the interval ketween is shale, yes.
m \
&i Q Is it impervious to water?
i ’;}‘
< A Yes.
CL;N‘:
‘ Q 1 notice in your computation referring to Halliburton's
~ S
" ES .| Tables that your ten sacks of cement computed to go to a certain
& .¢
R Z% heignt, Gid you allow any for migration out into the formation?
; ng '
’ ga gg A No, not in my computation.
&z
[N
t: X c You just used the annular space alone?
o~
e Eﬂ A Right.
_ O Does this cemsnt, according to those computations, come
IS
=) well up above .ne top of the water in the water sand?
, —
b <. A Yes.
? &
= L .
; = Q It indicates so on the Exhibit.
- = : :
A On the Santa Fe Number 5 we drilled a seven-inch hole |

and put five and a half inch casing in there and their tables

ALBUQUERQUE, N, M,
PMONE 243.6631

show that one sack of cement will cover the annulus to a depth of

10.7 feet. So, in that case we had L00 feet, 107 feet of cement

behind the casing, which takes it well above that water zone.

o Q And yvou anticipate your injection pressure will be a

i X

. ,;",
B
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A ____On the initial test, yes. However, if the test is

maximum of 300 pounds, did I get that right? ]

A That's right. I'm basing that on the pressures of the
Chaco 0Oil Company, and I understand that they are putting it in
at 380 or 400 pound pressure at 470 foot depth.

Q The formation from which you are producing is not the
same, but a similar formation to that from which the Chaco 0il
Company is producing.

A It is not the same, and it is very similar.

Q With regard to porosity and permeability?

A Yes.

Q If it becomes necessary for you to increase your inject-
ion pressure up to a point near 600 PSI, would additional tests
be run on the wells to be sure that the casing was capable of
handling this?

A Yes, if it becomss necessary to go anywhere neair 600
pounds, we'll shoe her down and test ithe casing before we exceed
that.

Q Will water be recirculated that is produced with the oiﬁ?

A We do not plan to recirculate it; no.

Q What disposal will be made of that water?

A There's an arroya that rung very near our producing
area and we'll probably iust pipe it down through the arroya and
let it go.

Q Will the injection be through the casing without tubing3

%)
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[;successful ;nd we drill additimal injection wells, we'll probably
just complete those with tubing and we'll pump water down the
tubing then in the other injection wells.
Q Without casing?
A Without casing, it's a lot cheaper.
0 Is this system open or closed?
A I don't follow the question.
Q Well, if you are not circulating water, I don't know
as it makes a lot of difference.
MR, IRBY: That's all the questions I have,
MR. UT%: Are there any other questions?
MR, DURRET?T: Yes, s8ir, I hgve a question,

BY MR. DURRETT:

Q Mr. Scanlon, I'm not clear at all on your request as
far as the allowable goes for this water flood. Could you clarify
that a little bit?

A The allowable, according to Rule 701 woulé be satisfact-
ory.

Q You feel that the maximum allowable authorized under
Rule 701 would be completely satigfactory to you?

A Yes,

MR. DURRETT: That clarifies it, thank you very much.

BY MR. UTZ:

Q You are aware of the fact, are you, Mr. Scanlon, that

the Red Mountain unit is operating under Rule 7012

;>
*"}“z;wj
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A No, I wasn't aware of it, but I knew their allowable was
pretty high.
a Q You don't object to having morxe allowable than you re-
quested then?

A No.

FARM!NGTON, N. ™
PHONE 323-1182

Q Do you have any idea how Red Mountain Unit is disposing

of their produced water?

A They're just running it down to this same arroya.

Q Is it creating much of a hazard, is much oil going with
it?

A No, they have a pit they run it out into, and then out

of, and tlie-water ang oil, if there is any, separates out real

good, and they burn the oil off and dispose of the water.

SANTA FE, N. M.
PHONE 883.3971

Q Are any of these wells that are shown on Exhibit Number
183
2 unorthodox locations, in regard to R 2112, are they all more
than 165 feeat?

A They are all more than 165 feet from any subdivision

like that, and 330 feet between wells.

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

jé Q So they will comply with 21il12?
= Fa o
] g s A Right.
i ) §§ .
1 i Q You will not have any unorthodox locations?
¥ra A Right-

MR. UTZ: Are there any other questions of the witness?

MR. COOLEY: I have redirect examination if no further

i




7=

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUEL,

SANTA FE, N. M.
PHONE 983.3971

N, M,

FARMINGTON, N, M,

PHONE 324.1182.

PHONE 243 6691

[ cCross.

PAGE 23

MR. UTZ: Mrx, Arnold.

BY MR. ARNOLD:

Q Were you going to make scome sort of an arrangement to
kéep the stock away from the pit where you are disposing of the
water? There is stock in that area.

A There is, yes. We'll put a fence around it.

MR, UTZ: Cow tight fence?
A Cow tight fence.
MR. ARNOLD: It should be a sheep type fence probably.
MR. UTZ: Are there other questions? You may proceed,
Mr. Cooley.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. COOLEY:

Q Mr. Scanlon, concerning the fresh water zone about which
you have previously testified, do you have any information or
knowledge as to whether any fresh water is actually being produced
from that zone, or could be in any gquantity?

A I don't think that there's enough water in that zone
for any commercial production or for cattle or anything else?

Q As far as you know, are there any wells producing from
this zone in the area?

A Not to my knowledge, no.

Q You say you have tasted the water that you will be

dinjecting?
7 -
s,
é>J>
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A Yes.

Q In your opinion would this water, even if it were to
pefcolate into this fresh water zone about which you have testi-
fied, contaminate that zone?

A No, because the cattle are drinking water that would
come from this well now.

Q The water which you propose to inject is fit for stock
use?

A Right.

Q Mr. Irby questioned you as to whether, in your opinion
there was a possibility that there were any thief zones or lost
circulation zones into which some of the cement might have
migrated in these wells. Would you furthér explain the situwation
with regard to this?

A All the wells that we've drilled in that area either
went through a hard shale or a sand formation, and in between.
where we found the water, between 260 and 280 feet, and the oil
sand, we had a hard shale zone so that none of the zones between
where we put the cement in and the water in could be a @hief zone
to take that cement.

Q 1f there is any migration of cement out into any =zone,
what zone would it be, in your opinion?

A It would be in the water sand.

Q wWhat would the effect cf this he?

A Just to seal it off Letter. ]
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MR. COOLKEY: No further questicns.
RECROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. UTZ:
{g Q What is the depth of your water source well in the
58 | Gallup Zone?
z3
g §§ A Approximately 2,700 feet. We have one log available on
—~
Qi that well if you would like to have it.
ég Q I don't think that would be necessary. This water that
——
ég is in the zone above your pay zone is potable water?
v
o A I will assume, yes. It's not being produced anywhere in
g fe 55 the area.
r , &~ &
My EZO
T l ES 9 Q And this pay zone in this area is Menefee?
! U o
| 23 f g a Tt's one of the Menefee sands.
; S
o ¢) It's a different zone of the Menefee than is in the Red
" S
o o Mountain area?
M
; *T A We think so for this reason, because they are producing
. P
‘: Eg at 470 feet although the ground levels are different, they are
i
v gé getting a 42 to 43 gravity, and ours is 50 plus, sOo we assume
~
e S that we have different zones.
TRy
S w MR. UTZ: Arxe there any other questions?
2%
§§ MR. IRBY: I have one.
}
b BY MR, IRBY:
: Q Mr. Scanlon, if this application is granted, would you,
ba
after production starts and you begin producing water with this
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0il, furnish me a copy of the analysis of the water that is being
wasted into this arroya?
A I will.
MR. IRBY: Thank you.
MR. UTZ: The witness may ke excused. Are there other

statements in this case? The case will be taken under advisement.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, ADA DEARNLEY, Court Reporter, do hereby certify that the
foregoing and attached transcript of proceedings before the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, is a
true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and
ability.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand and notarial seal

this 18th day of February, 1963.

Notary Public - Court %gﬁbrter
7

My Commission Expires:
June 19, 1963

I do hereby certify That the foregoing 1s

a CoopLn e rzouid of ccezdings in
the Dio-7ues nzaviae o2 278.
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oil, furnish me a copy of the analysis of the water that is being
wasted into this arroya?
A I will.
MR. IRBY: Thank you.
MR, UTZ: The witness may be excused. Are there other

statements in this case? The case will be taken under advisement.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, ADA DEARNLEY, Court Reporter, do hereby certify that the
foregoing and attached transcript of proceedings before the New
Mexico 0il Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, is a
true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and
ability.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand and notarial seal

this 18th day of February, 1963,

Z ./L—-&/‘fo/é"—q
Notary Public - Court ggﬁorter
7

My Commission Expires:
June 19, 1963

I do hgrchy certify that the foregeoing is

a corpat e reolcd of the precosdings in

the s fonz aav, Caza Mo ‘277/? .
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heazd vy we o e o By 1963

.......................... , Examiner

S )




uuuuuu

i / J/V AA -7/-?’/% gu Yt : e

%Mm
h7 7 M) E e S
/p/ Cfiﬁﬁ/%/<d/'4n00

e ot

Jua/
/[ﬁ/,% -

- / . -
~ A0 A Z P
d / /
; 7
&‘\ G -/4 H N2 \"'7- g
¢

! é«":f- “r’f o

EAY

Agtec. 0,/ Pas o),

[N o

/C fv%%éé@

]
L
iy

_ PAGE 1

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

- EXAMINER HEARING

{

ra SANTA FE ., NEW MEXICO

. REGISTER

P

v HEARING DATE JANUARY 23, 1963 TIME: 9 A.M,

-

?3

}e NAME: REPRESENTING: LOCATION:

|& / -

“‘ P Y L C

C '()\, 6)0 « N RS L N M4 P gl

i; P ’ rv" N Py

b /‘3 Lo ey /S
o A,e (ol AOTWEC #L0)
‘F TN PO SR S o I “ PR
‘f* t / ' 470 A/ A
;‘k—;fa ("

> F

Q‘«’N Vg A / /V//]
24 V4 /

7 et L Aee,
Aé‘l(é k

Du?ﬂ“/

/{&)Wf )/ );,7
Y

,‘_/"’_/l‘, I /

L)

v,

/. L,
/, I F NI “,(' '/F'M , A oA



PAGE 2

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

EXAMINER HEARING

SANTA FE . NEW MEXICO

9 HEARING DATE

REGISTER

JANUARY 23, 1963 TIME:

9 AM.

NAME:

REPRESENTING:

LOCATION:

[

» /é’ ijc/u/

C 34 oaglmd{"
P s
\}// Yoot

| : /’{ & .zziv

T TN T TN

Ameralda Loh Cep
WML 5 o

o o Lt
A ”/t.’ Ia 3\‘(2? { 4,1"‘ [ (’/’./V

) MIZ.: ﬂﬂ«

[~

v, " 4/3_' /’f 1&“/
//!// R VA

o o




2 A og

26

-3

ire

PAGE 3

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

EXAMINER HEARING

SANTA FE

m/ 4
Gt

NEW MEXICO
REGISTER.
HEARING DATE JANUARY 23, 1963 TPIME: 9 A.M.
NAME: REPRESENTING: LOCATION:
2 ( ) 0.0 cp Con orgic
. gwé(\} 1%74 éﬂ}? (‘ / (]Ql ,?Z§/ébf27wmk_




ey bt e

J A

—

Yoy

“ Db

i

.
)2,

|

, ,r.:é,,»
xa}/**

o
2o |24

<

e, i 4

-

5 I
|

o

1

5

o
. /..S_/_-;M_-';. _

'
1
i

!
Wi
A 5

e

N
e o
AR P I N
SO\ W m T X
Sy | | o g
|1¢ f._, . ! S pr— ...ﬁ
RN : " oy
‘.* ' H ol 0'0"[‘4:!1!! v i J,M.
: ! ! | , AR
| 2 o = SEEDERS
. ! i D Co
N tm ‘ - . ,w Do e
| [ i : b . “
i : . .
~ Vo : - ! ‘. 5
: ! , ) Ll C
| _. | f ! T
MI o el ' ., X
i H )
] .“ i “ f “ ”
i N | ;




o
k
|

LEY AT R e LAt Dy ON

! i ) N,
,W | Y
S T 3 V .
_ . FERN
M w NS
NN
AN
bRy
B e ST -~ R - _,, 4/( B
RN
DN
/M. 5/,\V
y\.a.-
; .
A o
I\ :
nd
. ...‘\({.{)alfl({
N ~§
< A
M M
L \
; ; .« ~
B DM ¢’
N
R
e e - B S SN SRR o D
: S
H ' . ,ﬂn ﬁ‘mo.w
| L BRI
» n N\
H S
m “ N IR\
; =N Y s
e e G S SO S /U — .Ayx .
t ../ ! ¢ { ,
V/ . ,CL. ¥
NS .
A,._) ”0 : M
0y " {
| Lo ,
! : :
o ,.
ot
4




Well

@muﬁm

Company

County

State

Location e« .

Date

‘kﬂwxmngWD:‘

Mnc.

vIireAs

forXor

l!u79r~lﬁlhux

ENIG, ORLAMOM A

Ry Ro-7
Agus? i, /2|
g3l de, 7o

o

j o
o N
f .

AN

I N

N

I , |
) ! N M/
00 M 5 {
R DY
Ny
f M “ o
i .Q : W/O ™~ Ov"
TN Y ¢ ”.
SR M#* N
N g Y NN |
I %%
M” ./ ' . »
an ﬁ%gfw»
" ( !
iEL Y B - m
PR, F2E
A S 2 5
i F 2 E8 8388
T |
4 i !

Elev.

Bottom Deptir: Log FT S5 5 ’

Size Hele

;Dgpfh Datum

1 '
1 } i
| o
i { H
| ! _
i !
]
! _ i
' ' i
A N
: ; |
i . ‘ !
R
: i . !
. !
: " M !
. . i '
. H P
i i i
. ' i
V ! i i
¢ ! s
b P
: ., i ! !
P C
; i
; ! !
| ! i
: ) !
i : |
1 i ' h
. ; H
- ! ; i
K- !
== i i |
el [ ! i
. , i
o ' !
. ' i
; ‘
; ;
! | i
: \
!

Resistivity

- Weight

S50

(=g

seo’

-

Viscosity

Casing Data

Mud: Kind

£

BEFORE EXAMINER UTZ

ON

\ISSI

IL CONSERVATION COMM

LA

*
o)
1O A
o 14 !
j 1L X
e PR
O
{0y e
i : [
w : b
! ‘ w;w.
I R
[ oo ]
! R
N 4 ,__”m
rNO
IR SR T
i D ._
| _M uw“m
I A ;m_
Wi x by
“,'v o |
VARSI R
.QW.J"NWV
IS Z v
1 2 =
<R
b :
2
o

Remarks:

| BEFORE E

(%

“

“Cli cen

TER

i
: i
H i
i i
! i
[N
.
.

i
! i
1 1

i
; '

|

i
; i
; i
Co
v
| !
i !
' t
!
! '
b

Observer

/7% 2.

<%,

—

ws/

2

(¥4

et

Date

RLSYW-D0OT
T E

P
bl

SN SN T

T,._ ST

._‘{.--;__ oo

3
+
I

T-

O S S
et 1o

NN}

e e

o h

-

Aes, T 4

—

$oaen

=

i

=7
a

R SO AN S

L

g
-

J -'r -

.

g
o

. x. _E«_, HI 8

-

,"_.!. . P 1' - .,...“T..

IR URITY JEPUTR TP

f~-~—i -~ b

B

B - R

By S _-;}._-, -

[P PN S A

.1_;

f‘




;\.

1
e
P
)
i

S UECS S S
H

|

i

3

%

}

‘
IR IR
I~ 2

:
1]

et o i # e d

i

[SPCHUS OO YU R

i

A




o

Y HONYINO NG SN s

-

T
!
!
N

T
B}

o%

T

s N
oy

!
.
=3

~a

!
i)
‘

L«

v
4

]

LT

pr e e

i
8

e
3|
Ve

: :: & "’7@




PAGE D

BEFORE THE s
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
January 3, 1963

EXAMINER HEARING

W W e aE AR e W e AR AR e e e Y We m  am et R W M e W W wm e

IN THE MATTER OF:

FARMINGTON, N, ™
PHONE 325-1182

Application of Scanlon-Shepard for a waterflood
project, Chaco Wash Cil Pool, McKinley County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks authority to inject water into the
Mesaverde formation through certain wells in
Sections 21, 22, 27 and 28, Township 20 North,
Range 9 West, McKinley County, New Mexico.

CASE 2729

o Pu G R W s Se MR Y We M WS s W er A e e e er o e mm  m  w e

S
~—
3
]
~
st
€9

‘ 7o)

2 <

’ e DEFORE: Daniel 5. Nutter, Examiner
o
S; é% TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

e 83 £ MR. NUTTER: Call Case 2729.
28
& T MR. DURRETT: Application of Scanlon-Shepard for a
83 waterflood project, Chaco Wash 0il Pool, McKinley County, New
Py
gg Mexico.
g; If the Examiner please, 1 believe the Applicant has
Eé requested that the case be continued to the January 23rd hearing.
Eg .. I would like to so move at this time.
AR
Q g: MR. NUITER: Case 2729 will be continued to January
— gg 23rd, same time and place.
X

x ¥ ¥ *
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

) ss
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, ADA DEARNLEY, Notary Public in and for the County
of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the
foregoing and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission was reported by me; and that
the same is 2 true and correct record of said proceedings to the
best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

WITNESS my Hand and Seal this 22nd day of January,

1963.

o

) Ao -y

NOTARY PUBLIC

,

l/l

My Commission Expires:

June 19, 1963,

I: do hereby \,ov*it‘y mf the *“oregoing is

sy
a CO.JI‘&_)_AL a vaoosd of Lhe procec gl 138

the Bxanmluer 7 ;arjng T Case N 2717
hezid by ne on 73 - 19 é3

g, Examiner
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BEFORE THE
OI1. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Sants e, WNew NMexico
January 3, 1963

EXAMINER HEARING

- L g - - - - e w w® w» e = v e w €© w a3 o o e s

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Scanlon-Shepard for a waterflood
project, Chaco Wash Cil Pool, NcKinley County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks authority to inject water into the
Mesaverde formation through certain wells in
Sections 21, 22, 27 and 28, Township 20 North,
Range 9 West, McKinley County, New lMexico.

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter, Lxaminer

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

M3, NUTTER: Cail Case 2729.

FMR. DURRETT:

CASE 2729

Application of Scanlon-Shepard for a

waterflood project, Chaco Wash Cil Pool, McKinley County, New

Mexico,

If the Examinec please, 1 believe the Applicant has

requested that the case be continued to the Januavy 23rd hearing,

I would like to so move at this time.
MR, NUTTER:
23rd, same time and place.

¥ X X ¥

Case 2729 will be continued to January
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STATE OF Niw MEXICO )
) ss
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, ADA DEARNLEY, Notary Public in and for the County

of Bernalillo, State of New lMexico, do hereby certify that the

foregoing and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New

FARMINGYON, N, ™
PHONE 325-1182

g llexico Cil Conservation Commission was reported by me; and that
L]
. the same is a true and correct record of said proceedinas to the
=] ,
ES best of my knowledge, skill and ability.
E WITNESS my Hand and Seal this 22nd day of January,
2 1963,
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=
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7z . @ A _ sy .
Q ;‘é /’v Qfé;ii'/ '//7(/;['57/7, J&:<fz?"/
By sy NOTARY PUBLIC .7
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m .-nnI. [
My Commission Expires:
(8
- June 19, 1963,
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